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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
July 10, 2020 

 
PROJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 20-036 ENGINEERING 

SERVICES FOR COMMUNITY ROAD WATER AND SEWER 

EXTENSION 

 

ADDENDUM: One (1) 

 

DUE DATE: TUESDAY, JULY 28, 2020 12:00PM, NOON 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 

QUESTIONS: 

 

1) QUESTION:  Is there a page limit on this solicitation? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, please limit your proposal to 50 pages not including required forms 

and any issued addenda. 

 

2) QUESTION: Please explain tie-in costs for customers. Will there be grant funding 

or is the resident required to purchase taps/tie-ins for the connection? Or will 

JWSC cover the cost of the tap/tie-in? 

 

ANSWER: This area encompasses mainly commercial businesses, therefore little to 

no local/state/federal grant funding is available. It will be the responsibility of the 

business owner to fund the entire tap/tie-in fees.  

 

3) QUESTION: On page 7 of 21 of the RFP documents, could the Construction Costs 

Not to Exceed 20 hours per week please be explained? 

 

ANSWER: The Not to Exceed of 20 hours is related to Inspection hours. Please 

provide an hourly cost sheet/schedule as part of your completed proposal.   
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4) QUESTION: Would the JWSC consider issuing an additional map with a legend 

that shows the pipe sizes on Key Circle Drive? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, that map is included in this addendum and posted to the website as 

Community Rd Area – WS Exhibit B. https://www.bgjwsc.org/request-for-

proposals-no-20-036-engineering-services-for-community-road-area-water-sewer-

extension-project-no-2020-for-the-bgjwsc/  

 

5) QUESTION: Please clarify Field Inspection Task #7.  

 

ANSWER: The proposal should include an estimate of construction time and give a 

cost/price for 20 hours of field inspection per week. Please include an hourly cost 

sheet/schedule as part of your firm’s completed proposal.  

 

6) QUESTION: On page 15 of the RFP documents, a requirement for Certificate of 

Insurance is listed. Is it necessary to provide this document as part of the completed 

proposal? 

 

ANSWER: No, this document can be provided by the selected engineer after a 

contract award has been made. However, please make sure the Affidavit, Oath, 

Representation of EEO Practice, and Certificate of Drug Free Workplace are 

included with your completed proposal. 
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 


